
MEMORANDUM \ # 9 1 j

TO: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator
FROM: Richard Klimes, Director of Parks and Recreatioa^-^
DATE: March 12,2010
RE: Request to Purchase High Speed Cooking Oven

Introduction: , - - ^
Please accept this memo as a request to purchase a high speed cooking oven for the Municipal
Golf Course Clubhouse.

Background:
Expanded food menu items at the Clubhouse have been requested by the golfing public, the
Recreation Advisory Commission Members and by the City Council. The acquisition of ̂ s
item will allow the City to expand the menu to include french fries, onion rings, pizza, chicken
wings, cheese balls, hamburgers, etc.

Recommendation:
In accordance with the City Purchasing Policy, additional quotes were solicited for and received
as follows:

1. Multi Chef Motion Technology Inc. $6,000.00
2. Amana Axp Food Service Equip and Supplies $7,200.00
3. Tornado 2 Bolton&Hay Equipment $8,000.00

At this time, the City staff would recommend that the City Council approved the purchase of the
High Speed Copoking Oven from multi Chef Motion Technology Inc. in the amount of
$6,000.00.

Backup Information:
1. Memo of request from Golf Professional

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. Please contact me if you have any
conunents, questions or concerns.

Ryan Smith, Golf Professional
Randy Moeller, Golf Course Supervisor




